Solid Waste and Recycling Committee July 9, 2024
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Solid Waste and Recycling Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Solid Waste and Recycling Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury
Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana, Tuesday, July 9, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
Present were: TJ Cranford, Chair; Karen Ludley, Dan Lord, and Logan Hunt.

ABSENT: Joe Henderson
TJ Cranford called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation.

Karen Ludley offered a motion, seconded by Dan Lord, to approve the Agenda. The motion carried
with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Lord, Cranford, and Hunt
Chair Cranford called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none.

The first item on the Agenda was a permitting update from Mr. Bob Myers with the Riley Company
of LA, Inc. Mr. Myers reported that all permits required to operate the Air Curtain Destructor had
been obtained, but DEQ still needed to perform a start-up inspection before allowing the Parish to
commence operations. Mr. Myers stated that he expected the inspection to occur shortly. Mr. Myers
also reported that the permit application for the construction of two new C&D cells had been
completed and submitted to DEQ and that he expected response sometime later this year.

Next item on the Agenda was authorize advertisement for bids for a used 6WD Motor Grader. Logan
Hunt offered a motion, seconded by Dan Lord, to authorize advertisements for bids for a used 6WD
Motor Grader. The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Ludley, Lord, Cranford, and Hunt

Chairman Cranford called for public comments, there were none.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, Chairman Cranford adjourned the
meeting.

Courtney Hall TJ Cranford
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



